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ANNOUNCEMENT          
 
  
DATE:  February 12, 2009 
 
TO:   All Personnel     
 
FROM:  Curt Glaser, Human Resources Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Death of Retired Fire Captain Alonzo Whyte 
 
DISPOSITION: Read/Post/Destroy March 1, 2009 
 
 
Retired Fire Captain Alonzo “Lonnie” Whyte answered his last alarm on Monday,  
February 9, 2009.  He was 90 years old. 
 
Lonnie was a mechanic before joining our Department in December 1942.  In July 1948, Lonnie  
was promoted to Engineer.  He was promoted to Lieutenant in October 1953 and ultimately 
made Captain in September 1959.   
 
Lonnie retired from the Department in April 1968 after 25 years of dedicated service. 
 
Lonnie also had two brothers and a son who were firefighters with the Department. 
 
Services will be held on February 20, 2009 at: 
 
 El Camino Memorial Park 
 5600 Carroll Canyon Road 
 San Diego, CA  92121 
 
 2:00 p.m. memorial service in the Chapel 
 2:45 p.m. gravesite 
 
Condolences can be sent to Lonnie’s son: 
 
 Tom Whyte 
 9881 Settle Rd 
 Santee, CA  92071 
 

 
 
 

 


